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Christian Academy

Memo
Date: March 11, 2025
To: Parents of LIGHT Christian Academy Students
From: Pastor Thomas Odom, Principal
Re: CGACS Academic Bowl Results

CGACS Academic Bowl Results

On Friday, February 28, and Friday, March 7, students from Light Christian Academy competed at the CGACS Elementary
and High School Academic Bowls. Some of our students placed in their events, and those results are listed with this
memo. Please join with me in congratulating our students for doing so well!

Thanks again for all you do for Light Christian Academy. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the
school office by calling 386-291-3100.

CGACS 2025 Academic Bowl Results

Event Place Student(s)
Photography : Color — 4" Grade 2" place Kylie Touchstone
Photography: Black & White — 2" Grade 2" place Hadley Touchstone
Photography: Black & White — 5™ Grade 3" place Grayson Touchstone
Photography: Black & White — 7" Grade 2" place Mason Lee
Primary Math Team 3" place Isaiah Gonce
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